Questions / Answers concerning
no. 2013/S 181-312067
Tender procedure on Radio Frequency Identification Hardware
with ISO/IEC 18000-6 Air Interface
As of 8th October 2013

Question 1

If the answer in row 1 is ”no”, must rows 2 and 3 be completed (see
below)?
1.2

Application by a consortium/several joint applicants

Answer 1
Question 2

Answer 2
Question 3
Answer 3
Question 4

Answer 4

Question 5

Answer 5

Question 6
Answer 6

Has the application been
submitted by a
consortium/several joint
applicants?

Yes (declaration and documentation to
be enclosed)
X No

State which participants

To be completed by the applicant

State which participant signs for
the consortium/group of
applicants

To be completed by the applicant

No, rows 2 and 3 are only to be completed if the answer in row 1 is
”yes”.
Section 1.12
The prequalification material states that you wish to receive "One
signed original in paper form". What is meant by this?
It means that one paper version of the application must be submitted
with signatures where stated (i.e. appendices 3A and 3B and
appendix 2C if this appendix is relevant)
Do you wish us to submit prices for the prequalification or do you
only wish us to submit information on financial and technical
capacity?
Prices are NOT to be submitted in the prequalification process. Only
the information requested in the prequalification material is to be
submitted. Prices are not relevant until the next phase of the tender.
Appendix 2, section 2.1
It states: “Does the applicant base its activities on the economic and
financial capacity of another business?” Could you elaborate on this?
The quoted passage refers to section 1.8.2, bullet no. 3 of the
prequalification material. For the purposes of the prequalification
material an applicant “bases its activities on the economic and
financial capacity of another business” if, for the prequalification
evaluation process, the applicant wishes emphasis to be put on the
financial capacities of another business, e.g. a supplier or a parent
company.
Appendix 2, section 2.1
As we are one of the world’s largest manufacturers of sensors (RFID,
optic, capacitive, magnetic, etc.) we also manufacture other kinds of
electronic equipment than the equipment demanded in the tender
(RFID equipment). In this light, is our answer to the passage quoted
in Question 4 yes or no?
It is the sole decision of the applicant whether it wishes the
contracting entity to take the financial capacity of another business
into consideration when considering the applicant for
prequalification. Consequently, only the applicant can decide whether
the answer to the question is yes or no.
Appendix 2, section 3.5: Same question as questions 4 and 5
The mentioned passage refers to the last bullet in section 1.8.3 of the
prequalification material. For the purposes of the prequalification
material an applicant “bases its activities on the technical capacity of
another business” if, for the prequalification evaluation process, the
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Question 7

Answer 7

applicant wishes emphasis to be put on the technical capacities of
another business, e.g. a supplier or a parent company.
It is the sole decision of the applicant whether it wishes the
contracting entity to take the technical capacity of another business
into consideration when considering the applicant for
prequalification. Consequently, only the applicant can decide whether
the answer to the question is yes or no.
Could you please specify which kind of cables lot no. 4 (cables
between RFID readers and Antennas) concerns? If the cables are of a
certain complexity it will be of interest to us. If, on the other hand,
the tender concerns ordinary PDS-cables, for instance pulling and
fixture of patch-cables, we shall refrain from applying for
prequalification.
The cables will be coax cables.

Questions and answers added on 8th October 2013:
Question 8

Does lot no. 4 only concern the cables, including delivery, pulling and
fixture of cables?
Or are other coax-parts included in the lot, such as active equipment,
various boxes, switches, converters or other things?

Answer 8

Are routes also part of the tender?
Lot no. 4 concerns delivery of cables in defined lengths including
plugs/connectors assembled in each end.
Lot no. 4 does NOT include pulling and fixture of cables, and does
NOT include other coax-parts such as routes, active equipment,
various boxes, switches, or converters.
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